
 

AGENDA 

 

MORRISON COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT #6 

REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 

AUGUST 24, 2020 

6:00 PM (closed session) 

6:30 PM (open session) 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. CLOSED SESSION-​FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING THE EMPLOYMENT AND 
COMPENSATION OF A SPECIFIC EMPLOYEE AND MATTERS RELATING TO A SPECIFIC 
STUDENT 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA-​ACTION ITEM  
A. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the agenda as presented.  

V. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES-​ACTION ITEM  
A. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the regular Board of 

Education meeting from July 27, 2020.   
VI. CONSENT AGENDA  

A. DISTRICT BILLS AS OF August 24, 2020.  
B. BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORTS 
C. NON-CERTIFIED PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. Hires:  
2. Resignations:  

VII. COMMUNICATION/PUBLIC COMMENTS 
VIII. GOOD NEWS FROM AROUND THE DISTRICT 

IX. PUBLIC FORUM 
X. REPORTS 

A. FINANCE/FACILITY  
B. TECHNOLOGY REPORT  

XI. OLD BUSINESS 
A. BOARD POLICY UPDATES-​ACTION ITEM  

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the policy updates as 
presented.  

XII. NEW BUSINESS 
A. FY’21 PRELIMINARY BUDGET-​DISCUSSION ITEM  
B. EXTRACURRICULAR STIPENDS-​DISCUSSION ITEM 
C. EXTENDED ABSENCE REQUEST-​ACTION ITEM 

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the pre-arranged absence 
request of student #2981195927 

D. DISTRICT ACCELERATED PROGRAM​-DISCUSSION ITEM  
E. EXTRA SERVICE PERSONNEL SALARY SCHEDULE​-DISCUSSION ITEM  
F. BOARD POLICY (FIRST READING)​-DISCUSSION ITEM  

“EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  



 
 
 

G. RC SMITH CONTRACT​-DISCUSSION ITEM  
H. IDPH GUIDELINES​-DISCUSSION ITEM  
I. SEPTEMBER BOARD MEETING DATES​-DISCUSSION ITEM  
J. DISTRICT BANDWIDTH INCREASE​-ACTION ITEM  

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the contract with NIU.net for 
additional bandwidth for the Morrison School District as presented.  

K. CERTIFIED STAFFING-​ACTION ITEM  
1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the employment contract 

with Lori Gettes to serve as guidance counselor at Southside Elementary School.  
2. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the employment contract 

with Carla Connelly to serve as Speech Pathologist at Morrison Junior High and 
Morrison High School.  

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  2 



PREVIOUS MINUTES 

 

 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  3 



 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  4 



 

 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  5 



 

 

GOOD NEWS FROM AROUND THE DISTRICT  

Good News From Around the District 

 
Northside:  

● The first day of school couldn't have gone any better than it did. Thanks to the staff, students, and parents for all 
of their hard work.  

 
Southside:  

● Southside did not have to send any students home because of COVID like symptoms our first two days. 
● Shadow Tag and running races are on the popular list of activities the kids are attempting at recess.  
● Southside was able to successfully get through our basic training of expectations and procedures in new and 

COVID fashion.  Teachers developed committees and worked very hard at creating posters, signs, floor labels, 
and a powerpoint presentation for teachers to use in the classroom to cover our basic training. 

 
 
 

Morrison Junior High:  
 

Morrison High School:  
● Morrison High School’s Scholastic Bowl team achieved a second-place finish in the 2019-20 Stateline  

Quiz Bowl championship match at the Nordlof Center in Rockford on Friday, July 10.   Morrison’s team, 
which won its matches against Guilford High School (180-130), Winnebago High School (280-200), and 
Stillman Valley High School (240-150) earlier in the season, was one of only four teams (among 32) to 
reach the final rounds of the 2019-20 season.  Durand High School, Belvidere High School, and Auburn 
High School (Rockford) also advanced to the “Final Four” through their victories throughout the season. 

● Morrison High School alumni Griffin Vos, Hannah Stralow, and Kara Saville, along with current students 
Lorilee Hutson and Aaron Freeman, represented Morrison during the event.   In its first match of the 
in the morning, Morrison defeated Durand High School in a close, competitive match by a score of 230-220.  
Through its victory in the first round, Morrison advanced to the championship match against Auburn.  
Following a clean sweep of the questions in the economics terms category and fast, accurate answers in 
in the fourth round, Auburn ultimately prevailed by a score of 420-160.  

● Morrison’s second-place finish represents its strongest performance to date in the Stateline Quiz Bowl.  In 
2018, the team lost its match against Pecatonica High School by a score of 190-170, which ended the 
team’s participation in the tournament for the 2018-19 season.  With strong performances from its 
three seniors (Vos, Saville, and Stralow) this year, however, Morrison held its ground against 
competitive teams.  

● Vos, Saville, Stralow, Freeman, and Hutson each received a $500 scholarship from Nexstar Media Group, 
the parent company of WTVO-TV in Rockford.  The team also received a trophy to recognize its second- 
place finish. 

 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  6 



FINANCE/FACILITY REPORT 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  7 



 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  8 



BOARD POLICY UPDATES (FINAL READING) 

 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  9 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  10 



 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  11 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  12 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  13 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  14 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  15 



 

 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  16 



 

 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  17 



FY’21 PRELIMINARY BUDGET 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  18 



ACCELERATED PROGRAM 

Accelerated Placement Act 
Public Act 100-0421 

 

The mission of ​Morrison Community Unit School District #6 is to “provide challenging and engaging educational 
experiences to equip students with the critical skills that promote the intellectual, social, emotional, and physical growth 
needed to become highly successful and productive citizens”. The board of education believes that all students across the 
achievement spectrum should be challenged and supported to develop their potential. Subsequently, the accelerated 
program has been developed to meet the needs of students who need a higher level of instruction. This document will 
describe the types of acceleration as well as the process the district will use to evaluate students for possible accelerated 
placement. 

 

Definition​: 

 Accelerated placement is the placement of a student at the instructional level that best matches that student’s needs by 
allowing access to a curriculum that is usually reserved for children who are older or in higher grades than the student. 
Accelerated placement options must include, but need not be limited to, early entrance to kindergarten and first grade, individual 
subject acceleration, and whole-grade acceleration. Accelerated placement is not limited to those students who have been 
identified as gifted and talented, but rather is open to all students who demonstrate high ability and who may benefit from 
accelerated placement. Eligibility for accelerated placement shall also be open to all students regardless of race, ethnicity, gender, 
religion, sexual orientation, disability, English language proficiency, or socioeconomic status.​1 

 

Early Entrance to school: ​The main process of early entrance to school is to start kindergarten at a younger age; however, in 
some cases, it may be possible to skip kindergarten altogether and begin in first grade. 

● Early Entrance to Kindergarten ​is the admission of a student to kindergarten for those children whose fifth 
birthday falls between September 2 and October 31, as documented by a certified copy of the birth certificate. The 
child demonstrates attention, gross and fine motor skills, cooperative play, and expressive and receptive language 
skills in the exceptional range. 

● Early Entrance to First Grade ​is the admission of a student to first grade whose sixth birthday falls between 
September 2 and December 31, as documented by a certified copy of the birth certificate. Students who are 
younger than six upon starting first grade but were admitted early to kindergarten do not need to be reevaluated 
prior to admission to first grade. 

Whole-grade acceleration (grade skipping).  

Whole grade acceleration is the practice of assigning a student to a higher grade level than is typical given the student’s age on a 
full-time basis for the purpose of providing access to appropriately challenging learning opportunities. Examples include: 

● A student who has completed first grade is placed in a third-grade classroom (rather than a second-grade classroom) on a 
full-time basis at the beginning of the next school year.  

●  A fifth-grade student completes the fall semester and is placed in the sixth grade at the start of the second semester of the 
same school year. ​2 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  19 



Individual subject acceleration 

Individual subject acceleration is the practice of assigning a student to specific content at a higher instructional level than is typical 
given the student’s grade for the purpose of providing access to appropriately challenging learning opportunities in one or more 
subject areas. Examples include: 

● Eighth-grade students beginning taught Algebra I by a high school math teacher 

● Fifth-grade students going to the junior high school for reading acceleration 

● High School students enrolled in a Dual Credit class with SVCC or MIT 

● High School students taking an Advanced Placement Class 

 

Acceleration requires high academic ability. Standardized test scores and teacher recommendations can lead to placement in an 
accelerated program. However, motivation and social-emotional maturity will be important factors to consider in the retention of 
such placement. Acceleration may not be appropriate for students with the following characteristics: 

● Is adequately challenged by the curriculum at his/her grade level 
● Lacks motivation 
● Would be significantly less emotionally mature than typical students at the grade level to which he or she would be 

accelerated 
● Has an older sibling in the same grade level to which the student may be accelerated 

 

Referral Process 

Any student in the district may be referred to the accelerated program by a teacher, administrator, counselor, school psychologist, 
or a parent or legal guardian. The principal (or designee) of each school shall ensure that all staff is aware of the procedures for 
referring students for evaluation purposes. 

 

 

 

Forms for early entrance into Kindergarten or First Grade  
(Please print and give to the principal) 

 
Early Entrance to Kindergarten or First Grade Parent Request Form (link) 
 
Parent Questionnaire for Early Entrance (link) 
 
Pre-School Teacher Questionnaire (link) 
 

Forms for academic acceleration (Please print and give to the principal) 
 
Academic Screening Permission (link) 
 
Academic Acceleration Referral Form (link) 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  20 



 

Placement Measures 

Once a student has been identified, the following appropriate placement measures will be used to determine if placement in an 
accelerated program is warranted: 

Standardized Testing and Reporting System: ​STAR ​Assessments are short tests in math and reading that provide teachers with 
learning data. 
 
Developmental Indicators for the Assessment of Learning:  ​DIAL - 4 is designed  for preschool and kindergarten testing 
motor, language, and conceptual skills,  as well as self-help and social development. 
 
Illinois Assessment of readiness for Grades 3 - 8:​ is a state-mandated test for students covering literacy and mathematics. 
 
PSAT/SAT​: a test administered to 9,10, or 11th-grade students used to measure college readiness. 
 
ACCESS​: an individual and group-administered assessment designed to measure academic English proficiency relative to state 
learning standards. 

Parent/Guardian consent​: parents will be asked to complete a questionnaire and consent form. 

Teacher Recommendation​: may be based on achievement on unit assessments, semester exams, performance pieces, or other 
relevant evaluations. In some cases, a checklist will be used. 

Standards-Based report card​: used in grades k - 5 measures the mastery of learning targets. 

Interview​: In some cases, a student may need to be interviewed by a qualified staff member to judge the willingness and maturity 
of the student to be placed in an accelerated option. 

 

The above criteria will be evaluated by a Student Support Team consisting of the building principal, classroom teacher, 
specialized teacher, and school counselor or psychologist. 

 

Once the student is placed in an accelerated program, reviews will be conducted occasionally to ensure the child is successful in 
the placement. If the child is unable to meet the standards, exhibits a great deal of anxiety or frustration, or cannot keep up with 
the pace or demands of the class, the parent will be notified and a more appropriate placement will be determined. 

 

 

 

 

References; 

1. https://www.iagcgifted.org/resources/Documents/advocacy/Illinois%20Model%20Acceleration%20Policy.pdf 

2. https://www.nagc.org/sites/default/files/key%20reports/Developing%20Academic%20%20%20Acceleration_10-23-18.pd
f 

 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  21 

https://www.iagcgifted.org/resources/Documents/advocacy/Illinois%20Model%20Acceleration%20Policy.pdf
https://www.nagc.org/sites/default/files/key%20reports/Developing%20Academic%20%20%20Acceleration_10-23-18.pdf
https://www.nagc.org/sites/default/files/key%20reports/Developing%20Academic%20%20%20Acceleration_10-23-18.pdf


ESP SALARY SCHEDULE 

 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  22 



BOARD POLICY UPDATES (FIRST READING) 
 
 

 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  23 



 
                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  24 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  25 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  26 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  27 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  28 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  29 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  30 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  31 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  32 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  33 



 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  34 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  35 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  36 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  37 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  38 



 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  39 


